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From: Nicole Reska
To: foil
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Water Meter Replacement - Elderwood Village at Williamsville
Date: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 3:40:39 PM

Good afternoon. 

On Thursday, May 22nd, our water meter was fully replaced at Elderwood Village at
Williamsville (5271 Main Street; Williamsville, NY 14221). 

Due to our business, and the number of residents residing at our facility, we are overdue
giving the Department of Health a summary of completion and/or work order for the above
project. 

Per our Director of Maintenance, he stated that you needed an email to request such
documentation - please let this email serve as our formal request. 

Thank you. 

Nicole Reska
Human Resources Manager | Business Office Manager
Elderwood Village at Williamsville
5271 Main Street
Williamsville, NY 14221
Office: # 716-565-9663 | Fax: # 716-565-2311

Helpful Links: 
Benefits Portal: elderwood.bswift.com 
401(k) with Empower: https://empowermyretirement.com or 1-833-961-5273   
EAP with Bree Health: https://login.breehealth.com/ or 1-800-327-2255  
Dental with Guardian: 1-800-541-7846
Medical - Meritain an aetna company: www.meritain.com or 1-800-925-2272
HRA/FSA with P&A Group:  www.padmin.com or 1-716-852-2611
Vision – Davis: 1-877-393-7363
Vision - VSP: www.guardianlife.com or 1-877-814-8970
Benefits Department Email : benefits@elderwood.com

Check us out on social media!
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